
Exhibit B 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 44 of 68 
 

D
isp

o
sitio

n
 C

atego
ry

N
o

. o
f 

D
O

R
 

P
arcels

N
o

. o
f 

Lo
ts in

 

P
arcels

P
rice/R

en
t

A
p

p
raisal 

V
alu

e

O
P

A
 V

alu
e 

(at tim
e o

f 

ap
p

ro
val)

M
o

rtgage 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

H
o

u
sin

g - 

# o
f Lo

ts

H
o

u
sin

g - 

To
tal # o

f 

U
n

its

# o
f U

n
its 

3
0

%
 o

r 

5
0

%
A

M
I 

as u
p

p
e

r 

# o
f U

n
its 

6
0

%
 o

r 8
0

%
 

A
M

I as 

u
p

p
e

r lim
it

# o
f U

n
its 

1
0

0
%

 o
r 

1
2

0
%

 A
M

I 

as u
p

p
e

r 

# o
f U

n
its  

M
arke

t 

R
ate

Sid
e

yard
s

G
ard

e
n

s/ 

O
p

e
n

 Sp
.

B
u

sin
e

ss/ 

O
rgan

. 

Exp
an

sio
n

/ 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

t

TO
TA

L 

U
N

ITS

TO
TA

L # 

O
F LO

TS

FISC
A

L YEA
R

 2024 STR
A

TEG
IC

 P
LA

N
 D

ISP
O

SITIO
N

 TA
R

G
ETS 

N
A

316
63

95
79

79
124

50
10

500

P
R

O
P

ER
TIES C

O
N

V
EYED

 (Title Tran
sfer, Lo

n
gterm

 Lease)
231

309
$430,008

$28,300,500
$11,379,400

$842,483
288

315
2

100
191

22
17

0
3

335
308

P
A

R
TIA

LLY O
R

 FU
LLY A

P
P

R
O

V
ED

, N
O

T SETTLED
 (Title Tran

sfer, Lo
n

gterm
 Lease)

499
604

$406,113
$23,794,500

$12,378,289
$2,859,451

423
618

28
309

223
58

31
61

8
718

523

TO
TA

L - C
O

N
V

EYED
 IN

 FY 2024, A
P

P
R

O
V

ED
 A

N
D

 N
O

T YET SETTLED
730

913
$836,121

$52,095,000
$23,757,689

$3,701,934
711

933
30

409
414

80
48

61
11

1053
831

P
ER

C
EN

T O
F G

O
A

L A
C

H
IEV

ED
N

/A
295.25%

47.62%
430.53%

524.05%
101.27%

38.71%
122.00%

110.00%
210.60%

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E TO
 A

N
N

U
A

L G
O

A
L

N
/A

617
-33

314
335

1
-76

11
1

553

G
O

A
L

FY 2023 D
ISP

O
SITIO

N
S (SETTLED

)- P
A

N
D

EM
IC

172
216

$329,138
$11,696,000

$3,578,300
$659,992

200
256

39
124

63
30

8
6

1
271

500

FY 2022 D
ISP

O
SITIO

N
S (SETTLED

)- P
A

N
D

EM
IC

60
75

$22,136
$4,535,600

$1,351,800
$1,453,576

49
115

18
90

6
1

20
6

0
141

500

FY 2021 D
ISP

O
SITIO

N
S (SETTLED

)- P
A

N
D

EM
IC

31
35

$68,029
$630,800

$730,000
N

/A
10

84
42

42
0

0
23

0
2

109
500

FY 2020 D
ISP

O
SITIO

N
S (SETTLED

) - P
A

N
D

EM
IC

53
58

$615,919
$1,992,500

$790,000
N

/A
36

41
1

28
5

7
8

6
8

63
325

FY 2019 D
ISP

O
SITIO

N
S (SETTLED

)
49

91
$547,170

$1,256,000
$2,638,732

N
/A

78
159

37
67

42
13

8
5

0
172

325

FY 2018 D
ISP

O
SITIO

N
S (SETTLED

)
78

86
$1,217,197

$404,000
$510,526

N
/A

77
118

9
80

9
20

2
0

0
120

325

FY 2017 D
ISP

O
SITIO

N
S (SETTLED

)
18

18
$323,791

$264,000
$1,164,289

N
/A

15
15

0
0

8
7

3
0

0
18

325

P
LB

 TO
TA

L C
O

N
V

EYED
 SIN

C
E IN

C
EP

TIO
N

 (FY 2017-FY 2023)
461

579
$3,123,380

$20,778,900
$10,763,647

$2,113,568
465

788
146

431
133

78
72

23
11

894

P
LB

 TO
TA

L C
O

N
V

EYED
 SIN

C
E IN

C
EP

TIO
N

 (FY 2017-FY 2024)
692

888
$3,553,388

$49,079,400
$22,143,047

$2,956,051
753

1103
148

531
324

100
89

23
14

1229

N
O

TE: A
m

o
u

n
ts in

 th
is lin

e sh
o

u
ld

 eq
u

a
l a

m
o

u
n

ts in
 lin

e 4.
231

309
$430,008

$28,300,500
$11,379,400

$842,483
288

315
2

100
191

22
17

0
3

335

 
 

 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 50 of 192



Exhibit C 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 45 of 68 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024 - 20 
 

RESOLUTION ELECTING OFFICERS AND 11TH MEMBER OF THE  
PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK 

 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 
Philadelphia Land Bank that the following individuals are elected to the position below 
appearing opposite their names, to hold office for one year or until their successors are elected 
and qualified: 

 
Herbert Wetzel – Chair 
Nicholas Dema – Vice Chair  
Andrew Goodman – Secretary 
Rebecca Lopez Kriss – Treasurer  
Kelvin Jeremiah – 11th Member 
 

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board. 
 
 

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on June 11, 2024. 

 
 
 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 51 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 46 of 68 
 

Written Comments Received Regarding  
Agenda Item V.A. 

 
From: Anthony Fullard <amfullard@icloud.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 7:55 AM 
To: Andrea Saah 
Subject: Support Letter 

External Email Noce. This email comes from outside of City government. Do not click on links or open 
aachments unless you recognize the sender. 
________________________________ 
Ms. Andrea, 
Please accept this letter of support for the development of the proposed 70 lots addresses listed on the 
support form. I had my team of volunteers to go to the neighboring homes and asked neighbors to sign 
a support leer form for support for having affordable homes built on the listed addressed lots. 
Regards, 
Anthony Fullard 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

 
  

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 52 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 47 of 68 
 

 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 53 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 48 of 68 
 

  

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 54 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 49 of 68 
 

  

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 55 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 50 of 68 
 

 
  

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 56 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 51 of 68 
 

   

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 57 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 52 of 68 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 58 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 53 of 68 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 59 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 54 of 68 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 60 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 55 of 68 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 61 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 56 of 68 
 

   
  

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 62 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 57 of 68 
 

   

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 63 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 58 of 68 
 

    

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 64 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 59 of 68 
 

   

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 65 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 60 of 68 
 

  
  

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 66 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 61 of 68 
 

   

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 67 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 62 of 68 
 

    

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 68 of 192



Exhibit D 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 63 of 68 
 

  
  
 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 69 of 192



Exhibit E 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 64 of 68 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024 – 21 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF 423-27, 429-39 (INCL. 429-39 REAR)  
E. ASHMEAD STREET; 226, 260, 278, 313 (AKA 313-15) E. BRINGHURST STREET;  

49 E. EARLHAM STREET; 4635 GERMANTOWN AVENUE; 30 GOOD STREET;  
5608, 5618, 5619, 5642, 5669 HEISKELL STREET; 4946 KEYSER STREET;  

5514, 5515, 5642 MORTON STREET; 6672, 6674 MUSGRAVE STREET;  
53 E. PASTORIUS STREET; 207 E. PENN STREET; 248 E. PHIL ELLENA STREET;  

42, 44 REGER STREET; 35 E. SEYMOUR STREET;  
227, 261, 263 E. SHARPNACK STREET; 218, 326, 342, 343 SHEDAKER STREET;  

4951, 4957, 4961, 4975 SHELDON STREET; 111, 112 E. SPRINGER STREET;  
4925, 5222 WAKEFIELD STREET TO CIVETTA PROPERTY GROUP LLC 

 
WHEREAS, Section 16-707 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the Philadelphia Land 

Bank (the “Land Bank”) to convey, exchange, sell, transfer, lease, grant or mortgage interests in real 
property of the Land Bank in the form and by the method determined to be in the best interests of the 
Land Bank, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council, and subject further to the 
terms and conditions of Chapter 16-404 of the Philadelphia Code; 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the best 
interests of the Land Bank to convey 423-27, 429-39 (incl. 429-39 Rear) East Ashmead Street; 226, 
260, 278, 313 (a/k/a 313-15) East Bringhurst Street; 49 East Earlham Street; 4635 Germantown 
Avenue; 30 Good Street; 5608, 5618, 5619, 5642, 5669 Heiskell Street; 4946 Keyser Street; 5514, 
5515, 5642 Morton Street; 6672, 6674 Musgrave Street; 53 East Pastorius Street; 207 East Penn 
Street; 248 East Phil Ellena Street; 42, 44 Reger Street; 35 East Seymour Street; 227, 261, 263 East 
Sharpnack Street; 218, 326, 342, 343 Shedaker Street; 4951, 4957, 4961, 4975 Sheldon Street; 111, 
112 East Springer Street; and 4925, 5222 Wakefield Street  (collectively, the “Property”) to Civetta 
Property Group LLC (the “Purchaser”); 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia 
Land Bank that: 
 
This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board. 
 
1. The conveyance of the Property to the Purchaser for Five Thousand Eight Hundred and 00/100 

U.S. Dollars ($5,800.00) is in the best interests of the Land Bank and is hereby approved, subject 
to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council. 

 
2. The conveyance of the Property complies with all applicable terms and conditions of Section 16-

404 of the Philadelphia Code, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council. 
 
3. Subject to the terms of this Resolution, the Executive Director and Senior Counsel are each 

hereby authorized, in the name of and on behalf of the Land Bank, to prepare, execute, deliver, 
and perform any and all agreements, deeds, and other documents, as may be necessary or 
desirable, to consummate the conveyance of the Property (collectively, the “Transaction 
Documents”) and, from time to time and at any time, amend, supplement, and modify the 
Transaction Documents, or any of them, as may be necessary or desirable.  The Transaction 
Documents and any amendments, supplements, and modifications thereto shall contain such 
terms and conditions as the Executive Director and Senior Counsel shall deem necessary or 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 70 of 192



Exhibit E 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 65 of 68 
 

appropriate subject to the terms of this Resolution, and, when so executed and delivered by the 
Land Bank shall constitute the valid and binding obligations of the Land Bank. 

 
4. The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be 

necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior 
Counsel will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting 
following the date of such modifications. 

 
5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board. 
 

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on June 11, 2024. 

 
 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 71 of 192



Exhibit F 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 66 of 68 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024 – 22 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF  
166 WEST CUMBERLAND STREET TO PURA GARCIA 

 
WHEREAS, Section 16-707 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the Philadelphia Land 

Bank (the “Land Bank”) to convey, exchange, sell, transfer, lease, grant or mortgage interests in real 
property of the Land Bank in the form and by the method determined to be in the best interests of the 
Land Bank, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council, and subject further to the 
terms and conditions of Chapter 16-404 of the Philadelphia Code. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the best 
interests of the Land Bank to convey 166 West Cumberland Street (the “Property”) to Pura Garcia 
(the “Purchaser”). 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia 
Land Bank that: 
 
This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board. 
 
6. The conveyance of the Property to the Purchaser for One and 00/100 U.S. Dollar ($1.00) and a 

thirty (30) year mortgage for Fourteen Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Nine and 00/100 U.S. 
Dollars ($14,999.00) is in the best interests of the Land Bank and is hereby approved, subject to 
approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council.  

 
7. The conveyance of the Property complies with all applicable terms and conditions of Section 16-

404 of the Philadelphia Code, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council. 
 
8. Subject to the terms of this Resolution, the Executive Director and Senior Counsel are each 

hereby authorized, in the name of and on behalf of the Land Bank, to prepare, execute, deliver, 
and perform any and all agreements, deeds, and other documents, as may be necessary or 
desirable, to consummate the conveyance of the Property (collectively, the “Transaction 
Documents”) and, from time to time and at any time, amend, supplement, and modify the 
Transaction Documents, or any of them, as may be necessary or desirable.  The Transaction 
Documents and any amendments, supplements, and modifications thereto shall contain such 
terms and conditions as the Executive Director and Senior Counsel shall deem necessary or 
appropriate subject to the terms of this Resolution, and, when so executed and delivered by the 
Land Bank shall constitute the valid and binding obligations of the Land Bank. 

 
9. The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be 

necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior 
Counsel will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting 
following the date of such modifications. 

 
10. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board. 

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on June 11, 2024. 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 72 of 192



Exhibit G 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 67 of 68 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024 – 23 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF  
2537 MUTTER STREET TO JANET HERNANDEZ 

 
WHEREAS, Section 16-707 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the Philadelphia Land 

Bank (the “Land Bank”) to convey, exchange, sell, transfer, lease, grant or mortgage interests in real 
property of the Land Bank in the form and by the method determined to be in the best interests of the 
Land Bank, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council, and subject further to the 
terms and conditions of Chapter 16-404 of the Philadelphia Code. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the best 
interests of the Land Bank to convey 2537 Mutter Street (the “Property”) to Janet Hernandez (the 
“Purchaser”). 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia 
Land Bank that: 
 
This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board. 
 
11. The conveyance of the Property to the Purchaser for One and 00/100 U.S. Dollar ($1.00) and a 

thirty (30) year mortgage for Nineteen Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Nine and 00/100 U.S. 
Dollars ($19,999.00) is in the best interests of the Land Bank and is hereby approved, subject to 
approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council.  

 
12. The conveyance of the Property complies with all applicable terms and conditions of Section 16-

404 of the Philadelphia Code, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council. 
 
13. Subject to the terms of this Resolution, the Executive Director and Senior Counsel are each 

hereby authorized, in the name of and on behalf of the Land Bank, to prepare, execute, deliver, 
and perform any and all agreements, deeds, and other documents, as may be necessary or 
desirable, to consummate the conveyance of the Property (collectively, the “Transaction 
Documents”) and, from time to time and at any time, amend, supplement, and modify the 
Transaction Documents, or any of them, as may be necessary or desirable.  The Transaction 
Documents and any amendments, supplements, and modifications thereto shall contain such 
terms and conditions as the Executive Director and Senior Counsel shall deem necessary or 
appropriate subject to the terms of this Resolution, and, when so executed and delivered by the 
Land Bank shall constitute the valid and binding obligations of the Land Bank. 

 
14. The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be 

necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior 
Counsel will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting 
following the date of such modifications. 

 
15. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board. 

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on June 11, 2024. 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 73 of 192



Exhibit H 

PLB Board of Directors Draft Meeting Minutes for June 11, 2024 Page 68 of 68 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024 – 24 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF  
1532 WEST LOUDON STREET TO PABLO A. CORTEZ 

 
WHEREAS, Section 16-707 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the Philadelphia Land 

Bank (the “Land Bank”) to convey, exchange, sell, transfer, lease, grant or mortgage interests in real 
property of the Land Bank in the form and by the method determined to be in the best interests of the 
Land Bank, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council, and subject further to the 
terms and conditions of Chapter 16-404 of the Philadelphia Code. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the best 
interests of the Land Bank to convey 1532 West Loudon Street (the “Property”) to Pablo A. Cortez 
(the “Purchaser”). 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia 
Land Bank that: 
 
This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board. 
 
16. The conveyance of the Property to the Purchaser for One and 00/100 U.S. Dollar ($1.00) and a 

thirty (30) year mortgage for Nineteen Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Nine and 00/100 U.S. 
Dollars ($19,999.00) is in the best interests of the Land Bank and is hereby approved, subject to 
approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council.  

 
17. The conveyance of the Property complies with all applicable terms and conditions of Section 16-

404 of the Philadelphia Code, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council. 
 
18. Subject to the terms of this Resolution, the Executive Director and Senior Counsel are each 

hereby authorized, in the name of and on behalf of the Land Bank, to prepare, execute, deliver, 
and perform any and all agreements, deeds, and other documents, as may be necessary or 
desirable, to consummate the conveyance of the Property (collectively, the “Transaction 
Documents”) and, from time to time and at any time, amend, supplement, and modify the 
Transaction Documents, or any of them, as may be necessary or desirable.  The Transaction 
Documents and any amendments, supplements, and modifications thereto shall contain such 
terms and conditions as the Executive Director and Senior Counsel shall deem necessary or 
appropriate subject to the terms of this Resolution, and, when so executed and delivered by the 
Land Bank shall constitute the valid and binding obligations of the Land Bank. 

 
19. The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be 

necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior 
Counsel will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting 
following the date of such modifications. 

 
20. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board. 

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on June 11, 2024. 

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for July 16, 2024 Page 74 of 192




